April 17, 2019

A

CHEHALIS
RIVER BASIN
FLOOD AUTHORITY

TO: Flood Authority Members
FROM: Scott Boettcher, Staff
SUBJECT: DRAFT OQutreach Letter

The purpose of this memo is to update Flood Authority members on outreach plans regarding Flood Warning

System’s email alerts program. We will discuss this at tomorrow’s 4-18-2019 Flood Authority meeting.
Please feel free to call or email if you have questions (i.e., 360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com).

A. Background/Update

1. Flood Authority identified “School Districts” to target with information on Flood Warning System’s email
alert program (https://www.ezview.wa.gov/Portals/ 1492/images/Email%20Alert%200rganizations.pdf).

Flood Warning System Email Alerts
Alerts to "Organizational" Email Addresses
(1-17-2019)
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Federal/State/Tri
bal

Schools Media Local

Other

luckyeagle.com

bicoastalmedia.c
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chehalistribe.org centralia.wednet.edu aberdeenwa.gov

ghscanner.com

peppermill-
inn.com

dfw.wa.gov CentraliaChristianSchool.org  chronline.com ci.chehalis.wa.us

Icpud.org
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portofchehalis.c
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om om
stjoeschehalis.  ecy.wa.gov lewiscountyheadstart.org cityoftacoma.or
org 9
transalta.com gov.wa.gov onysd.wednet.edu co.grays-
harbor.wa.us
leg.wa.gov peell.k12.wa.us co.thurston.wa.

lewiscountywa.go
v

mail.house.gov

mil.wa.gov

wsdot.wa.gov

Wsp.wa.gov

2. Staff (Scott) is working with Dan Steward (ESD 113) to identify local school districts, contacts in the
Chehalis Basin. See all ESD 113 districts https://www.esd113.org/about-esd-113/overview/our-districts/.
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